
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:20 PM 
To: Alexander, Peggy L <Peggy.L.Alexander@wv.gov> 
Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Gale, Stephanie L <Stephanie.L.Gale@wv.gov>; Hancock, 
Leonard H <Leonard.H.Hancock@wv.gov>; Reed, Sherri A <Sherri.A.Reed@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Request for Skilled Rehab 
 
Peggy, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the 
Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
W. Michael Sheets 
Director 
WV Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
Phone: (304) 558‐0492 
Fax:       (304) 558‐4115 
 
 
 
From: Alexander, Peggy L <Peggy.L.Alexander@wv.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:17 PM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Cc: Nisbet, Guy L <Guy.L.Nisbet@wv.gov>; Gale, Stephanie L <Stephanie.L.Gale@wv.gov>; Hancock, 
Leonard H <Leonard.H.Hancock@wv.gov>; Reed, Sherri A <Sherri.A.Reed@wv.gov> 
Subject: Emergency Request for Skilled Rehab 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Sheets, attached is a request for an additional 30‐day contract for Skilled Rehab.  We have a new 
contract that begins September 1st, but the new vendor isn’t ready due to the time crunch.   
 
Please review and respond at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thanks, 
Peggy Alexander 
Procurement Officer 
WV Veteran’s Nursing Facility 
Peggy.l.alexander@wv.gov 
Office: 304-626-1600 x.3010 
Fax: 304-626-1609 
 




